
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; JONES, NICK (DNR)
Subject: RE: SE-18-00010 DNR Bridge Replacement
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 8:07:11 AM
Attachments: fp2706582 West Fork Teanaway Bridge.pdf

Dusty,
WDFW sent in concurrence remarks to DNR as part of our FPHP process in September 2018
(we are also co-managers of the Teanaway Community Forest which this project is on). Those
are reflected in the attached approved FPHP, see page 28. WDFW requests that the final
MDNS determination either restate those conditions or simply refer to the approved FPHP.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott Downes
Scott Downes
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24th Ave
Yakima, WA  98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578
 
 
 
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>; 'jmarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>;
'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA
REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori
(ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'migi461@ECY.WA.GOV' <migi461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; 'jorgenja@cwu.edu' <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'
<nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Douglas Mitchell
<douglas.mitchell@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Stacey Henderson <stacey.henderson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH)
<Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov' <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; Smits, Brenda M
(DOH) <brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR) <Becky.Kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
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From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)
To: GILMER, TONY (DNR); Early, Shane (DNR)
Cc: JONES, NICK (DNR)
Subject: WDFW Comments on FPA 2706582 West Fork Teanaway Bridge
Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:15:39 AM


All,
WDFW has the following comments on the plans for the West Fork Teanaway Bridge
Replacement, FPA 2706582. No comments on the design, the plans match what we
discussed on site.
 
We ask that the following either be provisioned in approval or the application
amended to include.
 
Work Window:
The application states work window would start on July 1-September 30. WDFW
requests that the work window not start until July 16.
 
Dewatering:
If the work area for the abutments must be dewatered, the dewatered areas must be
conducted for fish salvage. Salvaged fish must be placed outside of the dewatered
area, downstream of the work area.
 
Equipment operating/crossing in the river channel:
Equipment operating within the wetted perimeter of the river must use a
biodegradable, non-toxic hydraulic fluid meeting the toxicity requirements of the U. S.
Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in the
equipment hydraulic systems.
 
Restoration:
All shoreline areas that have been disturbed must be seeded with an appropriate
native seed mix and must be replanted with riparian vegetation either cuttings or
potted plants.
 
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
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FPA/N No: 
2706582 


Effective Date: 9/24/2018 


Expiration Date: 
9/24/2021 


Shut Down Zone: 
675 


Forest Practices Application/Notification 


Notice of Decision 
EARR Tax Credit: 


Reference: 


[ ] Eligible [ ] Non-eligible 


West Fork Teanaway Bridge 


Decision 


[ ] Notification 


LX] Approved 


Operations shall not begin before the effective date. 


[ ] Disapproved 


[ ] Closed 


This Forest Practices Application is subject to the conditions listed below. 


This Forest Practices Application is disapproved for the reasons listed below. 


Applicant has withdrawn FPA/N. 


FPA/N Classification Number of Years Granted on Multi-Year Request 


[ ] Class II [X) Class Ill [ ] Class IVG [ ] Class IVS [ ] 4 years [ ] 5 years 


Conditions on Approval / Reasons for Disapproval 


In-water work window limited to July 16th to September 30 of any given year. 


In the event there is dewatering of the work areas fish salvage must be conducted and fish placed downstream back in the river. 


Equipment operating within the wetted perimeter of the river must use a biodegradable, non-toxic hydraulic fluid meeting the 
toxicity requirements of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in the equipment 
hydraulic systems. 


All spoils or wastes will be located outside the 100 year flood. 


All disturbed soil areas or waste areas must have mitigations to prevent erosion and ponding of water. WDFW recommends 
seeded with an appropriate native seed mix and must be replanted with riparian vegetation either cuttings or potted plants. 


Issued By: ________ T_o_ny_w_._G_il_m_e_r ______ _ Region: 
Southeast 


Title: SE FP Road Specialist Date: ______ 9_12_4_12_0_18 _____ _ 


Copies to: [ ] Landowner, Timber Owner and Operator. 


Issued in 
person: 


Brenda Young 1><1 Landowner [><.!Timber Owner [><.I Operator By: _______________ _ 


Washington State Department of Natural Resources• Notice of Decision• August 5, 2013 Page 1 







Appeal Information 


You have thirty (30) days to appeal this Decision and any related State Environmental Policy Act determinations to 
the Pollution Control Hearings Board in writing at the following addresses: 
Physical address: 1111 Israel Rd. SW, Ste 301, Tumwater, WA 98501 
Mailing address: P.O. BOX 40903, OLYMPIA, WA 98504-0903 
Information regarding the Pollution Control Hearings Board can be found at: http://www.eluho.wa.gov/ 


At the same time you file an appeal with the Pollution Control Hearings Board, also send a copy of the appeal to the 
Department of Natural Resources' region office and the Office of the Attorney General at the following addresses: 


Office of the Attorney General 
Natural Resources Division 
1125 Washington Street SE 
PO Box 40100 
Olympia, WA 98504-0100 


Other Applicable Laws 


And 


Department Of Natural Resources 
Southeast Region 


713 Bowers Road 
Ellensburg WA 98926 


Operating as described in this application/notification does not ensure compliance with the Endangered Species 
Act, or other federal, state, or local laws. 


Transfer of Forest Practices Application/Notification (WAC 222-20-010) 


Use the "Notice of Transfer of Approved Forest Practices Application/Notification" form. This form is available at 
region offices and on the Forest Practices website: http://www.dnr.wa.gov/businesspermits/forestpractices. 
Notify DNR of new Operators within 48 hours. 


Continuing Forest Land Obligations (RCW 76.09.0601 RCW 76.09.070, RCW 76.09.390, and WAC 222-20-055) 


Obligations include reforestation, road maintenance and abandonment plans, conversions of forest land to non­
forestry use and/or harvest strategies on perennial non-fish habitat (Type Np) waters in Eastern Washington. 


Before the sale or transfer of land or perpetual timber rights subject to continuing forest land obligations, the seller 
must notify the buyer of such an obligation on a form titled "Notice of Continuing Forest Land Obligation". The seller 
and buyer must both sign the "Notice of Continuing Forest Land Obligation" form and send it to the DNR Region 
Office for retention. This form is available at DNR region offices. 


If the seller fails to notify the buyer about the continuing forest land obligation, the seller must pay the buyer's costs 
related to continuing forest land obligations, including all legal costs and reasonable attorneys' fees incurred by the 
buyer in enforcing the continuing forest land obligation against the seller. 


Failure by the seller to send the required notice to the DNR at the time of sale will be prima facie evidence in an 
action by the buyer against the seller for costs related to the continuing forest land obligation prior to sale. 


DNR affidavit of mailing: 


On this day _________ , I placed in the United States mail at _____________ , WA, 


(date) (post office location) 


postage paid, a true and accurate copy of this document. Notice of Decision FPA # _____ _ 


(Printed name) (Signature) 


Washington State Department of Natural Resources• Notice of Decision• August 5, 2013 Page2 
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<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'chelberg@usbr.gov' <chelberg@usbr.gov>;
'Joanna Markell' <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com' <legals@kvnews.com>; Karen
Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Taylor Gustafson <taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>;
'Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil' <Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil>; 'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil'
<Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lamb, Tristen
(DOHi) <tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW)
<Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'
<Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; 'office@kcfd7.com' <office@kcfd7.com>; Gary Wargo
<wargog@cersd.org>; 'montgomeryr@cersd.org' <montgomeryr@cersd.org>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SE-18-00010 DNR Bridge Replacement
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this SEPA MDNS . Anyone with an interest can comment,

and the comment period ends January 15th, 2019.  Click the links below to view information on the
permit. If you have no comment on the project, please reply and inform CDS.
 
SE-18-00010 DNR West Fork Teanaway (County Departments)
SE-18-00010 DNR West Fork Teanaway(Outside County Departments)
 
If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at
 https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and then to  “Miscellaneous SEPA
Applications”  and then to the Project File Number.
 
 
 
 
The following documents are attached to this email:
 
SE-18-00010 DNR West Fork SEPA Checklist
SE-18-00010 DNR West Fork Notice of SEPA Action
SE-18-00010 DNR West Fork MDNS

 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/SEPA/SE%202018/SE-18-00010%20DNR%20West%20Fork%20Teanaway
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx


411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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